


Table of Contents
February 16, 2022

Agenda Item HIIL....ccoeiiniiniiiiiiiiiiii e e e e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 2,2022
Agenda Item #VL..co.oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii et General Manager / Staff Reports

Agenda Item #VIIL.....coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e ee e Executive Session



Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #I11



i

V Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

&

Regular Session
February 16, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call
____David Haley, At Large, Position 2
_ Tom Groneman, District 2
__Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 2, 2022
V. Public Comments

VI General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Preliminary December 2021 Financials
ii. Text Messaging Service
iil. Miscellaneous Comments

VII. Board Comments
VIII. Executive Session

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 2-2-22
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President;
Thomas Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering; Steve Nirschl,
Director Water Processing; Brian Laverack, Director of Network Operations; David MehlhafT,
Chief Communications Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Robert Kamp, IT
Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources; and, Patrice Townsend,
Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. Members of the community who
wished to speak to the Board during the public comment session must be logged in to the Zoom
meeting through the internet using their browser or the Zoom application. Those wishing to
offer comments during the public comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 if connected by phone only. During the
public comment section of the agenda, community members would be asked to provide their
name and address and had five minutes to speak. As always, the public could also email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The agenda and presentations could be found on the BPU website
or if they were using Zoom they would appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself
and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Amended Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Amended Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of January 19, 2022

Ms. Mulvany Henry said that in the Public Comments section, the spelling of Mr. Jared
Emmons name was misspelled and needed to be corrected.

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of January 19,
2022, with the correction, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and

unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Public Comments

Mr. Keith Pappert, 9610 Georgia, wanted to make the Board aware and express his
concerns regarding the Safe and Welcoming Act that would be coming up in a Unified
Government (UG) Commission meeting.

Mr. Johnson said that the UG was aware of our concerns regarding any impact on BPU’s
operations or revenues. There was a prevision included that would protect BPU’s interests.

Ms. Dannetta Pappert asked what provisions would be in place in regards to what would
be required for someone to get utilities. She was concerned as a consumer.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel, stated that there was language in the
ordinance making it possible to request additional information as BPU deemed necessary.

Mr. Groneman had the ordinance and said the portion which pertained to BPU said
nothing herein shall prohibit the Board of Public Utilities from requiring additional

identification.

Mr. Jared Emmons, 12208 Pebble Beach Dr., spoke about the cold weather rule currently
in place and that of the Kansas Corporation Commission.

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked Mr. Emmons and suggested that this should be considered
for a future Work Session discussion.

Mr. Haley echoed Ms. Mulvany Henry’s comments and also wondered what the KCC’s
phone call protocol was.

Page 2 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Following other Board comments, it was determined that it would be beneficial to put

this on the next Work Session agenda.

Item #6 — General Manager / Staff Reports

it

iil.

KERA Program Update: Mr. Johnson, along with, Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive
Director Customer Service and Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services spoke
with the KERA office regarding challenges in receiving payments. KERA said that
they had hired a contract firm to help them catch up on processing the outstanding
applications. KERA also indicated that they were looking at expanding their
community partners which currently included, Catholic Charities, Avenue of Life,
Build Power MoKan, and Economic Opportunity Foundation. He also said he was
surprised to find out that utility assistance was still linked to rental assistance.

Employee Survey: Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director Human Resources, gave the Board
an overview of the Employee Survey which was conducted previously and on the
accomplishments in 2021 from the survey. He also discussed next steps. (see the
attached presentation).

Mr. Dumovich answered questions from the Board.
Customer Survey: Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer, spoke about
customer satisfaction research done in previous years and about plans to do a customer

survey in 2022. It would include:

e Surveying residential customers, small business, commercial, industrial, key
accounts and also will add builders and developers.

e Quantitative survey - Online survey, paper, telephone interview

e Qualitative survey - Focus groups done with a third-party moderator

e In order to identify areas of improvements the surveying would include:
technology, customer service practices, billing processes, product offerings,

community involvement. Finding out customer communication methods in
order to create or tailor programs and offerings to work for the customer.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

1v.

Mr. Mehthaff and Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service
answered questions from the Board.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson met with Ms. Gonzales, Board President, to
discuss future Work Sessions.

He would be reaching out to the Board as well as the Executive Team to update them
on Executive Staff Development and to discuss next steps.

He also spoke about his and Mr. Mehlhaff’s trip to Topeka to meet with the Wyandotte
County delegation. They were also able to meet with the Governor’s Chief of Staff to
give an update on topics related to BPU.

He would be getting with the Board about scheduling this year’s APPA Hometown
Connections workshop training.

item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley appreciated Mr. Johnson and Mr. Mehlhaff’s trip to Topeka. He also

appreciated the continuous awareness of what the utility did. He shared his phone number,
913-544-6749. He also was glad to be going over the cold weather policy. He also mentioned
going over audits with the Mayor and spoke about the charter review.

Mr. Groneman spoke about the UG’s Economic Development and Standing

Committees. He was on the Public Works and Safety Committee and gave an update on one
of the upcoming action item topics that had been moved on to the full Commission, the Safe
City and Welcoming City Act. He also thanked staff for the reports.

Mr. Milan commented on policy reviews and the responsibilities as Board members,

including the relationships, responsibilities and limitations when dealing with local, state as
well as outside entities. The Board needed to readdress and look at the roles, responsibilities
and authority they all had as Board members.

Mr. Bryant had no comments.

Ms. Mulvany Henry had no comments.

Page 4 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Gonzales said she would be reaching out to the regarding future Work Session
topics. She also shouted out to the crews working in the current weather.

Jtem #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:16 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of §





















General Manager /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI



P

Rlieliiming gj

il Eihangiall Statementy
Unaudited]

Gorpthe) Penfod] Endii il
Degemben 3, 2021

pienated By Aecoun ting




KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

St

Preliminary December 2021
Financial Statements

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Combining Unaudited Balance Sheet
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets
All Operating Units
Electric Operating Unit
Water Operating Unit
Budget Comparison — January 1 thru December 31,2021
Construction Summary — January 1 thru December 31, 2021
Financial Metrics

Debt Service Coverage

Statement of Cash and Investments

E
— ~
o

~

11

14

24

25

28






























o))



11



12



13



14"



1)



9T



LT



8T



67T



0¢



1¢



44



€¢



24



514

Certificate of Calculation
Of Net Revenues for the
Board of Public Utilities
For The Month Ended
December 2021

According to the requirements of the Supplemental Indentures, as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, dated as of June
1, 2014, effective as of December 8, 2016 and any Supplemental Indentures as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, the
Board of Public Utilities is required to calculate the Net Revenues of the Utility System for the twelve month period ending with such calendar
quarter.

“Net Revenues” means the Revenues of the Utility System, less Operation and Maintenance Expenses.
Electric Water Combined

12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending -
December 31,2021 December 31,2021 December 31,2021

Revenues $ 296,464,466 51,005,034 347,469,500
Operating and Maintenance Expenses (191,634,990) (28,096,530) (219,731,520)
Net Revenues $ 104,829,476 22,908,504 127,737,980
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Total Debt $ 44,880,036 11,909,679 52,293,942
Coverage - Electric/2029 Water/2022 Combined/2021 2.34 1.92 2.44
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Parity $ 44,668,378 8,402,282 47,988,426
Coverage - Electric/2030 Water/2022 Combined/2025 2.35 2.73 2.66
Lori C. Austin

CFO/CAO



9¢

Exhibit 1
REVENUES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending

December 31,2021 December 31, 2021 December 31,2021
Total Utility Revenues
Residential Sales $ 74,158,461 24,577,516 98,735,977
Commercial Sales 93,894,764 10,975,076 104,869,840
Industrial Sales 39,501,911 5,711,408 45,213,319
Schools 9,206,927 599,529 9,806,456
Other Sales (1) 321,036 631,893 952,929
Wholesale Sales 35,955,889 1,243,212 37,199,101
Payment In Lieu Of Taxes 26,316,288 5,398,932 31,715,220
Interest Income and Other (2) 17,113,893 1,867,468 18,981,361
Bond Cost of Issuance - - -
Deferred Revenue - Fuel/PP* - - -
Less: Construction Fund Earnings (4,703) - (4,703)
Total Revenues $ 296,464,466 51,005,034 347,469,500

*Revenue deferred for Energy Rate Component (ERC) reconciliation adjustment (FAS 71)

“Revenues” mean all income and revenue derived by the BPU from the management, operation and control of the Utility System or any Project or other part

thereof, whether resulting from extensions, enlargements, repairs or betterments to the Utility System or otherwise, and includes all revenues received by the

BPU from the Utility System, including rates and charges imposed by the BPU with respect to the Utility System and from the sale and use of services and

products of such Utility System, and includes all income derived from the investment of monies in any of the Funds established herein (the Indenture of Trust

dated June, 2014) except those monies in the Construction Fund derived from Bond proceeds, but such term shall not include proceeds paid with respect to any

loss incurred by the Utility System covered by an appropriate insurance policy and shall not include extraordinary revenues.

Notes: (1) Other sales includes: highway lighting, public authorities, fire protection and other non-operating income

(2) Interest income and other includes: forfeited discounts, connect/disconnect fees, tower/pole attachment rental, ash disposal, interest on

investments and other miscellaneous non-operating revenues.



LZ

Exhibit 2

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
December 31. 2021 December 31, 2021 December 31, 2021
Operating Expenses* $ 248,636,837 41,866,496 290,503,333
Less: Depreciation And Amortization (30,685,559) (8,371,034) (39,056,593)
Less: Payment In Lieu of Taxes (26,316,288) (5,398,932) (31,715,220)
Operating & Maintenance Expenses $ 191,634,990 28,096,530 219,731,520

*Excludes interest expense on outstanding Revenue Bonds.

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the funds necessary to maintain and operate the Utility System, including, but not limited to, amounts of money reasonably required to be set aside for
such items, the payment of which is not then immediately required, including all money necessary for the payment of the costs of ordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, salaries and wages,
employees’ health, hospitalization, pension and retirement expenses, insurance premiums, legal, engineering, accounting and financial advisory fees and expenscs and the cost of additional consulting
and technical services, taxes (but not including payments in licu thereof), other governmental charges, fuel costs, the cost of purchased power and transmission service, any current expenses or
obligations required to be paid by the BPU by ordinance of the City or by Law, to the extent properly allocable to the Utility System under generally accepted accounting principles, the fees and
expenses of any fiduciary, including those of the Trustee hereunder, and any other costs which are considered to be Operating and Maintenance Expenses in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include payments in lieu of taxes, depreciation or obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, extraordinary or materially unusual or
infrequently occurring expense items, amortization of intangibles, interest charges and charges for the payment of principal or amortization of bonded or other indebtedness of the City or the BPU,
costs, or charges made therefor for capital additions, replacements, betterments, extensions or improvements to, or retirements from, the sale, abandonment, reclassification, revaluation or other

disposition of any properties of the Utility System, and such property items, including taxes and fuel, which are capitalized by the BPU.



8¢

Beginning Cash and investments As of 01/01/21

Cash Receipts Year to Date
Cash Payments Year to Date

Cash and Investments as of 12/31/21

Restrictions of Cash and Investments
Customer Deposit
Self insurance Reserve - Public Liability
Self Insurance Reserve -Workers' Comp
Debt Service Fund
Debt Reduction Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund
Improvement and Emergency Fund
Construction Fund 2016C
Construction Fund 2020A
Ongoing Construction Reserve for 2021
System Development

Remaining Operating Reserve Requirement

Economic Development Fund
Total Restrictions

Unrestricted Cash and Investments

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

December 31, 2021

December 31, 2021

December 31, 2021

Electric Water Combined
S 64,125,694 24,033,520 88,159,214
445,000,529 2,412,536 447,413,065
{451,203,557) {2,935,029) (454,138,586)
S 57,922,666 23,511,027 81,433,693
S 5,888,042 1,291,159 7,179,201
800,000 200,000 1,000,000
880,000 220,000 1,100,000
16,493,326 3,501,059 19,994,385
- 6,290,000 6,290,000
9,156,273 - 9,156,273
1,350,000 150,000 1,500,000
708,037 - 709,037
7,814,213 - 7,814,213
4,109,297 696,707 4,806,004
- 10,801,732 10,801,732
13,658,478 - 13,658,478
350,000 150,000 500,000
S 61,208,666 23,300,657 84,509,323
S (3,286,000) 210,370 (3,075,630)

* The unrestricted cash balance represents the amount needed to fully fund the reserve funds as established in the BPU Financial Guideline Policy 02-100-007






